



SENECA STUDENT FEDERATION INCORPORATED
King Campus Local Branch Council Meeting Minutes

King Campus
Hybrid

January 19th, 2023
9:40 A.M.

Student Representatives Present: (Voting Members)

Dina Yehya	Vice President/Chair, King Campus /SSF Inc.
Amaani Vaniya	Coordinator, King Campus /SSF Inc.
Anshul Bralram Mohanani	Coordinator, King Campus /SSF Inc.
Harry Singh Dhaliwal	Coordinator, King Campus/SSF Inc.
<u>Manager of Operations (Non-voting)</u>	

Student Representatives Regrets: (Non- Voting Members)

Charanpreet Deu Manager of Operations, King/S.I.A Campus/ SSF Inc.

Student Representatives Absent: (Voting Members)

N/A

Guests Present:

N/A

1. Call to Order

This meeting is called to order at 9:45 A.M

2. Announcements

N/A

3. Acceptance of Agenda for January 19th 2023

It was MOVED by Anshul Bralram Mohanani and SECONDED by Amaani Vaniya “that the agenda for January 19th, 2023 be accepted as presented”.

Unanimous

C A R R I E D

4. Conflicts of Interest

N/A

5. Acceptance of LBC Meeting Minutes

a) N/A

Both December 2022 Meeting Minutes were approved via email over the break. It was MOVED by Amaani Vaniya SECONDED by Harry Singh Dhaliwal “that the minutes for December 21st and December 22nd 2022, be accepted as presented” .

Unanimous

C A R R I E D

6. Agenda Items

Mental Health Campaign Checklist

- Rachel has been contacted
- Survey Questions (think of gift giveaway for entries, mental health and wellness)
- Contact /Collab with Seneca Student Life- for the podcast on mental health.
Contact Shana Diaz
- Research crisis workers or mental health advocates for drop in sessions or workshops
- Amaani and Anshul to reach out to previous professors about potential collaborations
- King Council testimony/ Promotional video

Central Update

- Contact clubs for BHM event – partial proceeds to be donated to respective cause
- Advocacy section for SSF website has been mapped out
- Frost concert promotion required

Other Business

- Students want build a bear event at King, similar to York
- Rebook tattoo artist, popcorn, and cotton candy
- Book club space for recruiting- student wants to gather people for landscape club
Student has been in contact with facilities. Training is necessary for the executives
- Shuttle bus incident- not wheelchair accessible
- Gaming Controllers -find cost for controllers and protection
- Order pool balls for stock
- Find policy that speaks to additional costs in programs

Garriock Hall Renewal Project Update- Amaani

- More collaboration spaces
- Nap lounge
- Relaxing spacing and outdoors seating areas
- Medical centre
- More bathrooms
- More outlets
- Follow up about the recreation spot being built
- Transitional store
- More food options

7. Items to be Taken to the Central Level

- Shuttle bus incident- not wheelchair accessible
- Essential vending machines

8. Date and Time of Next Meeting January 26th, 2023 hybrid format.

9. Adjournment

It was MOVED by Harry Singh Dhaliwal, and SECONDED by Amaani Vaniya, “that no further business is to be discussed and this meeting is adjourned at 11:00 A.M.

Unanimous

C A R R I E D